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ADDENDUM No. 2
REQUEST FOR TENDER ARIBA Doc3116480059
CLOSING DATE: 12:00 NOON (LOCAL TIME), September 14, 2021

For: Toronto Accessibility Upgrades — Group 08 at Toronto

Please refer to the above Tender Call document in your possession and be advised of the
following information:

1. QUESTIONS:

Q1 — Please clarify the following item:

As per the tender package: drawing file: "12226-8-10-1026Finch_A-E.pdf", it states the Project
Address is Finch Yard - BLDG A 1026 Finch Ave W. Please identify if this is one of the location
as shown on the tender document. Please state which projects should be allocated.

. 20 Beffort Rd - Fire Hall No. 145

. 1009 Sheppard Ave W - Fire Hall No. 143

. 1026 Finch Ave W - Finch Yard Building B

. 1026 Finch Ave W - Finch Yard Building D

. 1300 Sheppard Ave W - Toronto Animal Shelter North Shelter

. 4100 Keele St - Fire Hall No. 141

. 4330 Dufferin St - Emergency Service Headquarters Parking Structure
. 4330 Dufferin St - Fire, EMS HQ & EMS Station 53

. 5700 Bathurst St - Fire Hall No. 112 & EMS Station 16
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A1 — 12226-8-10-1026Finch_A-E.pdf was accidently added. It should not be in this tender
package. It is not related to any of the 9 project locations in the tender.

Q2 — Please clarify the scope of work for 4330 Dufferin St - Emergency Service Headquarters
Parking Structure V.S. 4330 Dufferin St - Fire, EMS HQ & EMS Station 53. Since the drawing
file for both project is 4330 Dufferin St - Emergency Service Headquarters Parking Structure
and 4330 Dufferin St - Fire, EMS HQ & EMS Station 53 are combined into "122260-TAU-8-229-
4330DFRN-2021-7-23-TENDER.pdf", we would like to identify/distinguish/separate the drawing
page number / tile for the scope for 4330 Dufferin St - Emergency Service Headquarters
Parking Structure V.S. 4330 Dufferin St - Fire, EMS HQ & EMS Station 53.

A2 — 4330 Dufferin St - Emergency Service Headquarters Parking Structure and 4330 Dufferin
St - Fire, EMS HQ & EMS Station 53 are both on the same property. The site plan shows the
parking structure very clearly. All of the work related to the parking structure is captured on
sheets A1201, A1203 and A2000 (staging). The only scope of work for the parking structure is
the changes to the two exterior stairs.
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Q3 - There is one set of drawings for 1026 Finch Ave W, Finch Yard Building A. It is not part of
the listed sites. Should GC include it in the base bid?

A3 — 1026 Finch Ave W, Finch Yard Building A is not part of this tender. Please ignore it.

Q4 - Which set of drawings is for Site 7, 4330 Dufferin St, Emergency Service HQ Parking
Structure?

A4 — The parking structure and Head quarter drawings are combined as one set, there’s no
separate drawing for the parking structure. Drawings A1201, A1203 and A2000 are the
drawings in the overall 4330 Dufferin package that capture the scope for the parking structure.
It's only 2 stairs with tactile features on the same property.

Please continue to monitor this procurement as further extensions or possible cancellation may
occur. Please see www.toronto.ca/covid19 for more information on the City's response.
Should you have any questions regarding this addendum send via the event message board or
contact Max Parker by email at Max.Parker@toronto.ca.

Please attach this addendum to your RFT document and be governed accordingly. Bidders
must acknowledge receipt of all addenda on the space provided on the submission form as per
the Process Terms and Conditions, Part 1.7 - Addenda, of the RFT document. All other aspects
of the RFT remain the same.

Sincerely,
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Clarman Yang
Supervisor, Corporate Purchasing
Purchasing and Materials Management Division
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